ITEM 11G

1459 Washington St.
Muscatine, IA 5276 1-5040

———
(563) 263-8933
M USCATINE Fax (563) 263-2127
Public Works City Transit
263-8152
MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance

Roadway Maintenance
Collection & Drainage

To: Randy Hill, Public Works Director Building & Grounds
Engineering

FROM: Jon Lutz, City Engineer

DATE: June 2, 2014

RE: Request for Second Street Closure for Overpass Repair

INTRODUCTION:

The HON Company overpass on Second Street between Oak and Mulberry was damaged from a
commercial waste hauling vehicle. Plans for repair were prepared and are under contract with
Callacci Construction. Second Street closure 1s required to perform the repair.

BACKGROUND

On Wednesday May 28, 2014, representatives from HNI Corporation, City of Muscatine, IDOT
and Callacci Construction Company met to plan the repair project. A detour route was prepared
which is similar to the detour for closing the 2™ Street flood gate over Mad Creek. See attached
detour map. Callacci Construction will provide traffic control and the City will assist. lowa
DOT will provide necessary signage for State roads (92 and 61 Business). Closure permits for
IDOT are currently in process. Closure information has been shared with necessary City
departments.

The planned closure will include Second Street from Oak Street to Mulberry and will begin June
6™ 2014 and last approximately 2 weeks.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

It is the City engineer’s recommendation that Council approve closing Second Street from Oak
to Mulberry for building repair Friday June 6, 2014 for approximately 2 weeks.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

1. Detour routes
2.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain
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